

NOTICE OF INTENT
CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULATION 5135.4

The Notice of Intent to adopt, repeal, or amend Clark County School District Policies and Regulations is pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes 386.365. The Clark County Board of School Trustees hereby notices its intent to amend:

Regulation 5135.4, Admission to Athletic Events

A copy of the proposal is available for inspection by the public during normal business hours in the Office of the Superintendent of Schools of the Clark County School District which is located at 5100 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, and also on the Clark County School District Website:
<http://ccsd.net/district/policies-regulations/>.

All persons interested in the proposed changes are invited to submit data, views, or arguments, orally or in writing, prior to the date set for final action.

This matter may be considered at a public meeting to be held on Thursday, May 15, 2025, at 5 p.m., in the Board Room of the Clark County School District located at 2832 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the Notice of Intent to Adopt, Repeal, or Amend Clark County School District Regulation 5135.4, Admission to Athletic Events, prior to submission to the Board of School Trustees for approval on Thursday, May 15, 2025, is recommended.

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULATION

R-5135.4

ADMISSION TO ATHLETIC EVENTS

Deletion/
Addition
Deletion/
Addition
Addition/
Deletion
Deletion/
Addition
Deletion/
Addition
Addition/
Deletion/
Addition

- I. All ~~persons~~ individuals admitted to athletic events must have an admission ticket, ~~adult Season Family Ppass, Nevada Interscholastic Activities Association (NIAA) pass, Clark County School District (District) CCSD employee ID, or gold card, or student activity card of the home school.~~ Cheerleaders, band members ~~in uniform,~~ and members of marching groups ~~in uniform of from~~ both home and visiting schools ~~are to be admitted free will receive free admission~~ if they are participating ~~and in uniform.~~ Active or retired military personnel with proper identification will ~~pay student receive free~~ admission.
- II. ~~All students (elementary and secondary) without activity cards~~ All elementary and secondary students must pay the student admission fee to attend into high school secondary athletic events. ~~Preschool children~~ Any child under the age of six will not be charged admission.

Addition
Deletion/
Addition
Deletion
Deletion

- III. Admission fees to regularly scheduled athletic events ~~is~~ are:

Middle Level School
~~Boys and Girls~~
Adults \$3.00
Students \$1.00

Deletion/
Addition

Senior High School — B Team/Junior Varsity/Varsity
Adults \$5.00
Students \$3.00

Deletion
Deletion
Deletion

Senior High School — B/JV Events*
~~Adults \$4.00~~
~~Students \$2.00~~

Deletion

~~*This price will be in effect for athletic contests not played in conjunction with a varsity contest. Any sub varsity contest being played immediately prior to, during, or immediately following a varsity contest will be charged varsity prices.~~

Deletion

~~Effective 2006-07, Season Family Passes \$60.00 (limited to immediate family members only, maximum of 6 persons) will be honored at all regularly scheduled home and away games. Family passes are not honored at school sponsored (self supported) tournaments, playoff games sponsored by the NIAA, non-CCSD schools, and games hosted by private schools.~~

NOTICE OF INTENT
CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULATION 5135.4

R-5135.4 (page 2)

Addition A Season Family Pass may be purchased for \$75.00. This will be honored at all regularly scheduled home and away games and is limited to immediate family members only, with a maximum of six individuals. Season Family Passes are not honored at school-sponsored tournaments, playoff games sponsored by the NIAA, or non-District schools.

Addition/
Deletion/
Addition/
Deletion
Deletion IV. All a~~athletic event~~ ticket revenue, including Season Family Passes ~~season family pass revenue~~, will be reimbursed to all schools at a rate of ~~fifty (50)~~ percent of the ~~revenue received~~. The intent of this reimbursement is to share the increased revenue with schools for cocurricular and athletic activities. ~~Seventy (70) percent of the school's revenue is to be used for cocurricular activities.~~

Deletion ~~The remaining fifty (50) percent ticket revenue will be used for officiating fees, transportation expenses, and Police services.~~

Deletion/ Addition	Review Responsibility:	Instruction Unit <u>Education Services Division</u>
	Adopted:	[5135.6:7/1/65]
	Revised:	(8/3/78; 5135.4:8/13/81;8/22/85;8/10/93 10/5/93; 5/10/94)
	Pol Gov Rev:	8/9/01
	Revised:	12/8/05